# Maciej Kankowski

**Mobile number:** (+48) 515 466 944

**E-mail address:** maciej.kankowski@mackan.pl

Website address: mackan.pl

**Home address:** Gdansk, Poland **Date of birth:** 1991/01/31



## **Summary**

Experienced in web development and general – purpose languages programming. My goal is to assume a junior or an internship role, which allows me to work with a team that takes responsibility for a software development in a well-respected company.

#### **Education**

## **Gdansk University of Technology**

2014 - now

Informatics, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Informatics Bachelor of Science (undergraduate), full-time studies

## **Gdynia Maritime University**

2010 - 2013

Internet and Multimedia Management, Faculty of Entrepreneurship and Quality Science Bachelor of Arts (graduated), full-time studies

Dissertation: "IT solutions for business based on Apple Inc. example."

## **Professional Experience**

My portfolio (mackan.pl)

2016 - now

Mobile & web development

#### SIMM Oprogramowanie Profesjonalne (simm.pl)

10/2017 - now

Job title: Full Stack Web Developer

Main activities: Software development of estate management system, planning and implementation IT solutions for customer, responsive web design based on CMS WordPress, systematic expansion of modules with new functionalities, technical and factual company support

#### **Technical Skills**

Mobile Development: Swift, Objective-C, Java

Web Development: PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, HTML, CSS Other skills: OOP, databases & GIT fundamentals

#### Other

English - fluent
Strong self-motivation
Receptiveness to new ideas
Teamwork and communication skills

I hereby agree for using the personal data included in my job application as required by the recruiting process (according to the Polish law of August 29,1997 on the protection of personal data Dz. U. Nr 133 poz. 833).